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Collegiate of San Luis

This church features a latin cross ground plan covered by a barrel vault with three chapels on each side of the nave. It was built 

by Gil de Hontañón, who used renaissance forms and showed a clear taste for the classic (lintel doors and windows).

The main altarpiece was designed by Juan de Herrera and built by the master Juan Sanz de Torrecilla in 1579. The first body is 

made of stone from the quarries of Urueña and the relieves of the second body show motifs related with the Passion of Christ. 

The upper body is taken up by a sculpture of Saint Louis, the king of France. The presbytery, located next to the Epistle, contains 

the mortal remains of Magdalena de Ulloa.

Historical Data

Architecture:  Religious architecture

Construction:  Collegiate church

Predominant styles:  Herrerian

Historical Period:  Early modern period

Address

San Luis, 10. Villagarcía de Campos. 47840 Valladolid.

More information

Oficina de Turismo of Valladolid
Address:

Pabellón de Cristal. Acera de Recoletos, s/n. Valladolid. 47004 Valladolid.

Teléfono:  983 219 310

Fax:  983 217 860

Email:  informacion@valladolidturismo.com

Email:  informacion@valladolidturismo.com

Página Web:  www.info.valladolid.es

Tourist Office of Villagarcía de Campos
Address:

Plaza Juan de Austria, 21. Villagarcía de Campos. 47480 Valladolid.

Telephone:  983 717 032 / 669 082 210

Email:  turismo@villagarciadecampos.gob.es

Timetables and Prices
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